Minutes of the 153rd meeting of State Environment Impact Assessment Authority (SEIAA), Odisha, held on 04.07.2016 and 13.07.2016 at 11.00 AM.

The 153rd meeting of the SEIAA, Odisha was held under the Chairmanship of Shri S.C Mohanty, Chairman on date 04.07.2016 and 13.07.2016 at 11.00 AM in the office chamber of the Chairman, SEIAA, Odisha.

Members Present:

- 1. Dr. S. P. Das, Member, SEIAA
- 2. Shri S.K. Sinha, Member Secretary, SEIAA

Discussions were held as per agenda circulated earlier and the following decisions were taken.

1. Clarification / Information received by SEIAA from Tahasildar in response to the clarification sought by SEAC.

SI. No		receipt of roposal	File.No	Name of the Project Catego ry of propos		District	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA
	Online Hard Copy			al					Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
1.	08-Apr- 16	08-Apr-16	50691/1576 -NCM/04- 2016	Bhatakumarada Stone Quarry-D Over Lease Area Of 13.00 Acres Located At Village- Bhatakumarada, Tahasil- Purushottampur, District- Ganjam of Sri Rabinarayan Patra.	Stone	Ganjam	Purushott ampur	The SEAC decided to take decision on the proposal after receipt of following information / documents from the proponent 1. This mine is located on plot no. 2871/ khata no. 1769. Stone quarry Bhatakumarada E is also located on the same plot /khata as above. Stone quarry Bhatakumarada –B is located on plot no. 2859/khata no. 1769, kissamparbat.	proposal under the cluster approach may be Sent to SEAC for appraisal.(clust

SI. No.		receipt of roposal Hard Copy	File.No	Name of the Project	Catego ry of propos al	District	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observati Orders SEIAA Meeting	ons/ of
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	In the toposheet no. 74A/15. These mines have been shown adjacent to each other. Hence, these three mines along with other mines if existing should be considered for EC only after a revised proposal is submitted with cluster approach by the proponent. 2. The category of land as per land schedule is of parbatkissam. Hence, it should be confirmed as to the proposed lease area belongs to DLC category forest or not. 3. It has been shown in the environmental plan that the surrounding area of proposed lease area is to be planted by the lessee. It has to be ascertained as to how the area outside the lease area can be planted by the lessee.		
								Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.		
2.	23-Mar- 16	28-Mar-16	52045/1561 -NCM/03- 2016	Rahadpur Black Stone Quarry Over Lease Area Of 10.11 Ha/25.00 Acres Located At Village- Rahadpur, Tahasil- Dharmasala, District-	Sand	Jajpur	Dharmasa la	The SEAC decided to consider the proposal after the proponent submit revised proposal as per cluster approach. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	,	ent to for

SI. No.		receipt of roposal	File.No	Name of the Project	ry of propos			SEAC Recommendation	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA
	Online	Hard Copy			al				Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
				Jajpur of Sri Prahallad Lenka					
3.	08-Apr- 16	08-Apr-16	50810/1579 -NCM/04- 2016	Bhatakumarada Stone Quarry-C Over Lease Area Of 13.00 Acres Located At Village- Bhatakumarada, Tahasil- Purushottampur, District- Ganjam of Sri Babu Jena.	Stone	Ganjam	Purushott ampur	The SEAC decided to take decision on the proposal after receipt of following information / documents from the proponent The toposheet shows there are other mines within 500 meters. Hence, revised proposal is to be submitted by the proponent as per cluster approach for considering EC. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	Revised proposal as received under cluster approach may be Sent to SEAC for appraisal.(clust er with sl.no.1)
4.	08-Apr- 16	08-Apr-16	50808/1578 -NCM/04- 2016	Bhatakumarada Stone Quarry-B Over Lease Area Of 13.00 Acres Located At Village- Bhatakumarada, Tahasil- Purushottampur, District- Ganjam of Sri Babu Jena	Stone	Ganjam	Purushott ampur	The SEAC decided to take decision on the proposal after receipt of following information / documents from the proponent 1. This mine is located on plot no. 2871/ khata no. 1769. Stone quarry Bhatakumarada E is also located on the same plot / khata as above.	Revised proposal (EMP for cluster) along with Tahasildar's report be sent to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.	receipt of oposal Hard Copy	File.No	Name of the Project	Catego ry of propos al	District	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observati Orders SEIAA Meeting	ons/ of
	2	3	4	5	6	7	Stone quarry Bhatakumarada – B is located on plot no. 2859/khata no. 1769, kissamparbat. In the toposheet no. 74A/15. These mines have been shown adjacent to each other. Hence, these three mines along with other mines if existing should be considered for EC only after a revised proposal is submitted with cluster approach by the proponent. 2. The category of land as per land schedule is of parbatkissam. Hence, it should be confirmed as to the proposed lease area belongs to DLC category forest or not. 3. It has been shown in the environmental plan that the surrounding area of proposed lease area is to be planted by the lessee. It has to be ascertained as to how the area outside the lease area can be planted by the lessee. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	9	

SI. No.		receipt of roposal	File.No	Name of the Project	Catego ry of propos	District	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA
	Online	Hard Copy			al				Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
5.	08-Apr- 16	08-Apr-16	50819/1582 -NCM/04- 2016	Nimapalli Stone Quarry-B Over Lease Area Of 14.00 Acres Located At Village- Nimapalli, Tahasil- Purushottampur, District- Ganjam of Sri Sibaram Dash.	Stone	Ganjam	Purushott ampur	The SEAC decided to take decision on the proposal after receipt of following information / documents from the proponent The toposheet shows there are other mines within 500 meters. Hence, revised proposal is to be submitted by the proponent as per cluster approach for considering EC. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	May be Sent to SEAC for appraisal. (Revised proposal under cluster approach)
6.	08-Apr- 16	08-Apr-16	50816/1580 -NCM/04- 2016	Nimapalli Stone Quarry-D Over Lease Area Of 14.00 Acres Located At Village- Nimapalli, Tahasil- Purushottampur, District- Ganjam of Sri Sibaram Panda.	Stone	Ganjam	Purushott ampur	The SEAC decided to take decision on the proposal after receipt of following information / documents from the proponent: The toposheet shows there are other mines within 500 meters. Hence, revised proposal is to be submitted by the proponent as per cluster approach for considering EC. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	May be Sent to SEAC for appraisal.(Revi sed EMP for cluster)
7.	08-Apr- 16	08-Apr-16	50692/1577 -NCM/04- 2016	Bhatakumarada Stone Quarry-E Over Lease Area Of 13.00 Acres Located At Village-	Stone	Ganjam	Purushott ampur	The SEAC decided to take decision on the proposal after receipt of following information / documents from the proponent:	May be Sent to SEAC for appraisal. (Revised EMP

SI. No.		receipt of roposal	File.No	Name of the Project	Catego ry of propos	District	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA
	Online	Hard Copy			al				Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
				Bhatakumarada, Tahasil- Purushottampur, District- Ganjam of Sri Ramesh Chandra Sahu				1. This mine is located on plot no. 2871/ khata no. 1769. Stone quarry Bhatakumarada E is also located on the same plot /khata as above. Stone quarry Bhatakumarada – B is located on plot no. 2859/khata no. 1769, kissamparbat. In the toposheet no. 74A/15. These mines have been shown adjacent to each other. Hence, these three mines along with other mines if existing should be considered for EC only after a revised proposal is submitted with cluster approach by the proponent. 2. The category of land as per land schedule is of parbatkissam. Hence, it should be confirmed as to the proposed lease area belongs to DLC category forest or not. 3. It has been shown in the environmental plan that the surrounding area of proposed lease area is to be planted by the lessee. It has to be ascertained as to how the area outside the lease area can be planted by the lessee. Now the Tahasildar has submitted	for cluster)

SI. No.		receipt of roposal	File.No	Name of the Project	Catego ry of propos	District	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA
	Online	Hard Copy			al				Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
								the necessary clarification.	
8.	08-Apr- 16	08-Apr-16	50817/1581 -NCM/04- 2016	Nimapalli Stone Quarry-C Over Lease Area Of 14.00 Acres Located At Village- Nimapalli, Tahasil- Purushottampur, District - Ganjam of Sri Bhabagrahy Gantayat.	Stone	Ganjam	Purushott ampur	The SEAC decided to take decision on the proposal after receipt of following information / documents from the proponent: The toposheet shows there are other mines within 500 meters. Hence, revised proposal is to be submitted by the proponent as per cluster approach for considering EC. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	May be Sent to SEAC for appraisal. (Revised EMP for cluster)
9.	11-Mar- 16	11-Mar-16	50481/1531 -NCM/03- 2016	Baitarani River Sand Kanpur To Manpur Quarry Over An Area Of 14.503 Acre Or 5.869 Ha Located At Village-Kanpur, Tahasil-Kanika,Dist- Kendrapara of Sri Jayanta Kumar Jena.	Sand	Kendrapa ra	Kanika	The SEAC has decided to seek following clarification 1, Topo map shall be furnished indicating location of the lease. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	May be Sent to SEAC for appraisal.
10.	08-Mar- 16	10-Mar-16	50490/1515 -NCM/03- 2016	Brahmani River Sand Nuapada Quarry Over 5.058 Ha In Village Nuapada, Aul Tahasil Of Kendrapara District, Odisha of Sri sushant Pradhan.	Sand	Kendrapa ra	Aul	The SEAC decided to take decision on the proposal after receipt of following information / documents from the proponent: 1, The toposheet submitted be rechecked and corrected The distance between	May be Sent to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.		receipt of roposal	File.No	Name of the Project	Catego ry of propos	District	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA
	Online	Hard Copy			al				Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
								Gangadharpur Sand quarry may clearly spelt out in the application, Form –I, mining plan and prefeasibility report. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	
11.	09.11.1	10.05.16	SEIAA/2300 /824- NCM/11- 2015	EC for Gumi River Sand Quarry over an area 5.07 ha. at village Gumi, Tahasil Nuagaon in the district of Nayagarh of Sri Hadibandhu Samantaray	Sand	Nayagarh	Nuagaon	The SEAC decided to seek following clarification: In the checklist the distance of the bridge is not mentioned. But it is found in the enclosures of the mining plan that the bridge is within mine development area. Tahasildar should clarify the distance of the bridge from ML area and details of the bridge. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	May be Sent to SEAC for appraisal.
12.	21-Mar- 16	29-Mar-16	10229/1556 -NCM/03- 2016	Goudruma-Kathpal Balanga Sand Bed Over An Area Of 22.58 Acre/9.145ha In Village -Goudruma-Kathpal, Under Tahasil- Kuliana, Dist-Mayurbhanj of Sri	Sand	Mayurbha nj	Kuliana	The SEAC in its meeting held on 25.04.16 decided to take decision on the proposal after receipt of following information / documents from the proponent. (a) Exact distance of other mines to	Clarification from DFO,Baripada regarding the map distance from the Similpal

SI. No.	the Pr	receipt of oposal	File.No	Name of the Project	Catego ry of propos	District	Tahasil	SEAC Recommendation	Observations/ Orders of SEIAA
	Online	Hard Copy			al				Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
				Bhuban Mohan Dutta				be mentioned (b) DFO to clarify whether the lease is within buffer area of eco sensitive zone. Now the Tahasildar has submitted	Sanctuary is to be awaited. May remind the DFO.
13.	05-Jan- 16	29.03.16	SEIAA/3807 9/1071- NCM/01- 2016	Praharajpur (Ka) Sand Source -13.00 Acres of Sri Himanshu Sekhar Pradhan.	Sand	Balasore	Jaleswar	the necessary clarification. The SEAC have recommended for EC for five years (up to 31.03.2020). However, EC is to be issued after receipt of a certificate from concerned Tahasildar that there is no other mine within 500 m from the periphery of the proposed mine lease area. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	EC Granted.
14.	28-Jan- 16	02.02.16	9705/1314- NCM/01- 2016	Gadiajore Stone Quarry (Sairat Case No. 55/2015)-12.561 Ha/31.04 Acres	Stone	Kalahandi	Dharamga rh	The SEAC have recommended for EC valid up to 31.03.2020. However, EC is to be issued after receipt of a certificate from concerned Tahasildar that there is no other mine within 500 m from the periphery of the proposed mine lease area. Now the Tahasildar has submitted the necessary clarification.	EC Granted.

2. Six nos. of new Minor Mineral Projects received by SEIAA from Tahasildar.

SI. No.		ceipt of the posal	File.No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Tahasil	Present Status	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy			ргорозаг				SLIAA Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
1.	30-Apr- 16	06-May- 16	52526/1643- NCM/04- 2016	Bhatakumarada-B Stone quarry Over An Area Of 16.770acre Or 6.786ha in Village Bhatakumarada, Tahasil- Purushottampur in Ganjam District Of Odisha Of Sri Kartika Bhanja	Stone	Ganjam	Purushotta mpur	-	May be sent to SEAC for appraisal. They may take note that a cluster of sand quarries has been forwarded to them for appraisal in the village Bhatakumarda and whether this proposal should also form part of that same cluster may be determined.
2.	29-Apr- 16	04-May- 16	11281/1636- NCM/04- 2016	Kantipal Stone Quarry Over An Area Of 13.00 Acres Or 5.261ha Located At Village- Kantipal , Tahasil-Anandapur, Dist-Keonjhar of Sri Macons Infratech Pvt. Ltd.	Stone	Keonjhar	Anandapur	-	Send to SEAC for appraisal.

SI. No.		ceipt of the oosal	File.No	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	Tahasil	Present Status	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	Online	Hard Copy			ргорозаг				SLIAA Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
3.	26-Apr- 16	06.05.16	53181/1627- NCM/04- 2016	Baghuapalli Stone Quarry Over An Area Of 12.87 Acres Or 5.148 Ha Located At Village- Baghuapalli, Tahasil-Aska, Dist-Ganjam of Sri Rabindranath Barik	Stone	Ganjam	Aska	-	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
4.	29-Mar- 16	01.07.16	10887/1566- NCM/03- 2016	Ganganapur-B Stone Quarry Over An Area Of 11.918 Ha/29.45 Acres Located At Village-Ganganapur,Tahasil- Purushottampur, Dist-Ganjam of Sri Bidyut Kumar Pathy	Stone	Ganjam	Purushotta mpur	-	Send to SEAC for appraisal.
5.	22Apr- 16	23.06.16	9968/1621- NCM/04- 2016	Proposal for Baitarani Sand Bed over an area of 13.00 acres at village Talagaon, Tahasil Ghasipura, Sub division Anandpur in the district of Keonjhar of M/s Jena Minerals Pvt. Ltd. of Sribas Jena.	Sand	Keonjhar	Ghasipura	The proponent have submitted the scrutiny fee as per previous Resolution, Govt. of Odisha, 2009.	Put up in the next meeting.
6.	23Apr- 16	23.06.16	9999/1622- NCM/04- 2016	Proposal for Musda River Sand Bed over an area of 15.36 acres at village Kanto, Tahasil Anandpur, in the district of Keonjhar of M/s S.T Mineral of Sri Sushanta Kumar Sahoo.	Sand	Keonjhar	Ghasipura	The proponent have submitted the scrutiny fee as per previous Resolution, Govt. of Odisha, 2009.	Put up in the next meeting.

3. SEAC Proceedings held on 16th and 23rd May, 2016.

SI. No.	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5
1.	Proposal for Burupada Sand Bed over an area 115.495 acres at village Burupada Tahasil Hinjilicut in the district of Ganjam of Sri Srikant Kumar Panda.	Sand Bed	Ganjam	The committee decided to defer the proposal and take decision on the proposal in the next SEAC meeting after detailed presentation made by the proponent.	Await. SEAC recommendation pending with SEAC for PP's Presentation
2.	Proposal for Kuakhai River Sand Bed over an area of 48.81 ha. at village Ukadeibrahmapur, Alarpur, Hatajasuapur, Hirapur Tahasil Balianta in the district of Khordha. (TOR).	Sand Bed	Khordha	The committee decided to defer the proposal and ask the consultant to come for the presentation alongwith their subject expert and following information.	Pending with SEAC for PP's presentation.
3.	Proposal for IT SEZ Building project by M/s Wipro Ltd. at IDCO IT SEZ, plot no. E/8, INFOCITY, Bhubaneswar	Construction	Khordha	The SEAC decided to take decision on the proposal after receipt of the following information /documents from the proponent.	Await,report from SEAC.Remind them to sort out delay.
4.	Proposal for construction of four blocks of ground floor, two blocks of (G+1) storied, one block of (G+2) and addition of two floor to Industrial building of M/s Anmol Biscuit Ltd. at Analapatna Industrial Area, Dist-Khurda,	Construction	Khordha	The committee observed that industrial building /shed does not require EC and decided to return the proposal to SEIAA with a request to intimate the proponent.	presentation to clarify all points

SI. No.	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting	
	1	2	3	4	5	
5.	EC for proposed construction of residential township project "CASA FLORENZA" at mouza Patapur & Fakirpada, Cuttack, Odisha by M/s SAI Kripa Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. with total built up area 346910 M2.	Construction	Cuttack	The SEAC decided to consider the proposal after receipt of the following information from the proponent.	Let us await SEAC's appraisal report.	
6.	Proposal for construction of TSL Spring City at Kantabada, Bhubaneswar in the district of khurda of Trishna Sky Scraper Ltd. with Total built up area 2,84,708.84 M2 (24.407 acres).	Construction	Cuttack	The SEAC in its meeting 16 th & 23.05.2016 opined that the project proponent may not be interested for the project and decided to return the proposal to SEIAA.	The PP may be informed to respond to SEIAA within 10 days in this regard treated as failing which the proposal may be closed.	
7.A	Extension of EC of Raikela Iron Ore Mines over an area 45.932 ha. village Raikela, Tahasil-Koira in the district of Sundargarh of M/s National Enterprises Ltd.	Mining	Sundargarh	SEAC recommended for extension of validity period of EC granted to Raikela Iron Ore Mines of M/s National Enterprises Ltd. upto 30 years or life of mine whichever is less.	The half yearly progress report submitted by PP is not specific with detailed facts & figures. PP may be asked to furnish specific compliance of the EC conditions over the last 5 years working. Deferred to next meeting.	
B.	Proposal for construction of buildings for the residential complex at Balukhand, Puri by M/s Bhawani Constructions Pvt. Ltd. with total built up area 97443.05 M2.	Construction	Puri	SEAC decided to consider the proposal after receipt of documentary evidence from the concerned authority for the information sought for.	Await response from SEAC remind them.	

SI. No.	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting	
	1	2	3	4	5	
C.	Proposal for Gandhargola Decorative Stone Deposit of M/s Medley Minerals India Ltd. at Gandhargola, Titilagarh, Bolangir over mining lease area of 29.744 ha.	Decorative Stone	Bolangir	The SEAC decided to take decision on the proposal after the proponent furnished the correct pressure data for 03 months.	Await response from SEAC. Remind them.	
1.	Proposal for 1.1 MTPA (Portland Slag Cement & Ground Granulated Slag) Cement Grinding Unit at village Mukundapur & Bhubaneswar, Tahasil Chendipada, Dist- Angul by M/s Jindal Steel & Power Ltd.	Industry	Angul	The SEAC decided to take decision on the proposal after receipt of the following information /documents from the proponent.	Await response from SEAC.	
2.	Proposal for Integrated Municipal Soid Waste Management Project at village Saradhapur, Tahasil Kamakhyanagar in the district of Dhenkanal by Kamkhyanagar NAC.	Industry	Dhenkanal	The Committee decided to return the proposal to SEIAA with a request to forward all the proposals combinedly for consideration of TOR where there is proposal for cluster regional land fill facility, so that an uniform decision can be taken for all such proposals. The committee also decided that the SEIAA may also ask the proponent to obtain a certificate from SPCB, Odihsa about the distance of the proposed common municipal solid waste facility from the boundary of the notified critically polluted area of Talcher-Angul area.	SEAC by writing to the concerned bodies.Deferred to	

SI. No.	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5
3.	Proposal for Integrated Municipal Solid Waste processing and sanitary landfilling at Joda in the district of Keonjhar by Joda Municipality.	Industry	Keonjhar	The committee decided to consider the proposal for issue of TOR for EIA study after receipt of the clarification from the proponent.	Await response from SEAC.
4.	Proposal for Bhagabanpur Decorative Stone Mines of M/s Amarjothi Granites Pvt. Ltd. for production of Decorative Stones over an area of 31.808 ha. in village Bhagabanpur of Kukudakhandi Tahasil in Ganjam District.	Decorative Stone	Ganjam	The Committee decided that the EC of the proposal of M/s Amarjothi Granite India Pvt. Ltd. will be considered after the proponent submit the EIA /EMP report following procedure as prescribed in the amended EIA Notification dated 15.01.2016 for cluster approach.	
5.	Proposal for proposed 4 blocks (G+12) storied residential complex at mouza Sampur, Bhubaneswar with built up area 427097 SQM. by Falcon Real Estate (P) Ltd.	Constructions	Khordha	The Committee decided to take decision on the proposal after receipt of the following from the proponent.	Await response from SEAC.
		Decorative Stone	Gajapati	The Committee decided to take decision on the proposal after receipt of the following from the proponent.	Await response from SEAC.
7.A	Proposal for Paktia Quartz and Quartzite Mines over an area of 3.851 ha. for production quantity of 21305 Ton /Annum of Sri L.K. Dash of Mayurbhanj District.	Quartzite Mines	Mayurbhanj	The Committee decided to defer the proposal to the next SEAC meeting.	Await response from SEAC.

SI. No.	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting	
	1	2	3	4	5	
B.	Proposal for proposed 0.25 MTPA of Limestone and 0.05 MTPA of Dolomite productions from Alanda Limestonen and Dolomite Mines of M/s B.D. Patnaik Minerals (P) Ltd. at village Alanda & Kukuda, Dist-Sundargarh.	Mining	Sundargarh	The Committee decided to defer the proposal to the next SEAC meeting.	Await response from SEAC.	

4. SEAC Proceedings held on 31st May, 2016.

SI. No.	Name of the Project	of the Project Category of proposal District		SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5
1.	Proposal for EC for Paktia Quartz and Quartzite Mines over an area of 3.851 ha. for production quantity of 21305 Ton/annum of Sri L.K. Dash of Mayurbhanj District.	Mining	Mayurbhanj	The Committee decided to that the proposal will be considered after receipt of information.	
2.	Proposal for proposed 0.25 MTPA of Limestone and 0.05 MTPA of Dolomite productions from Alanda Limestone and Dolomite Mines of M/s B.D. Patnaik Minerals (P) Ltd. at village Alanda & Kukuda, Dist –Sundargarh.	Mining	Sundargarh	The Committee decided to that the proposal will be considered after receipt of information.	•
3.	Proposal for extension of time period of EC grnated in favour of JDL Mines located at village Dharura, Kukuda in the district of Sundargarh, Odisha valid upto	Mining	Sundargarh	The SEAC recommended for extension of validity period of EC granted to M/s JDL Mines as above upto 30 years or life of mine whichever is less.	Deferred to next meeting.

SI. No.	Name of the Project	Category of proposal	District	SEAC Recommendation	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
	1	2	3	4	5
	16.11.2016.				
4.	Proposal for extension of validity of EC for Manmora Manganese Mines of TATA Steel Lt. at Joda in the district of Keonjhar.	Mining	Keonjhar	The SEAC recommended for extension of validity period of EC granted to M/s Manmora Manganese Mines of M/s TATA Steel Ltd. upto 31.03.2030 as requested by the proponent.	
5.	Proposal for extension of validity of EC for Construction of Infopark at Chandaka Industrial Estate, Patia, Bhubaneswar.	Construction	Khordha	The Committee after detailed deliberation recommended the proposal for extension of validity of EC dated 18.06.2008 for further period of 3 years i.e.upto 17.06.2018.	valid for 7 years upto 17.06.2015.EC

5. Other New Projects received by SEIAA, Odisha.

SI. No.	File No	Project Received at SEIAA	Date of Accepta nce of Proposal by SEIAA	Name & Address of Proponent	Name of the Project	Observations / Orders of SEIAA Meeting
1	54923/11- NCP/05- 2016	31-May-16	20.06.16	Tribhuvan Mani Tirumala Projects Pvt. Ltd.	Proposal for proposed residential cum 15,21 to 31, 33, 36, 37, 38, 28/2573, 40 to 49, 58, 59 & 125 (Part) Mouza, Kalarahanga, P.S Chandrasekharpur,	Send to SEAC.

					Nandankanan Road, Dist-Khordha.	
2	16242/10- IND2/06- 2016	17.06.16	28.06.16	Aditya Birla	Proposal for expansion project of Chlor Alkali Plant, Grasim Industries Ltd., Chemical Division, Ganjam district.	Send to SEAC.
3	12183/09- IND/05- 2016	09.06.16	22.06.16	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited	Proposal for construction of Mounded Storage vessel in existing LPG Plant at jatni, Khordha district. Of M/s Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited.	

6. Letters / Documents received by SEIAA, Odisha.

SI. No.	Letter no. and proponent name	Issues	Decision of SEIA Odisha	AA,
1.	A letter No. 101- 343/PARTI/EPE dated 06.05.16 has	additional 78615.3 sq.m built up areat town unit-V Jharsuguda-reg.	Deferred to n meeting.	next
	been received from MOEF&CC, Eastern Regional Office, A/3 Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneswar.	for grant of EC for a period of 07 years in favour of the project proponent.		

Any Other Matter

Environmental Clearnace issued vide letter no. 174 dated 14.01.2016 in favour of Mundilo-patenigaon Devinadi Sand 1. A letter no.ENV-I-54/2016 11283 / F&E Dated 16.06.2016 received from Government of Odisha regarding - E - Abhijog bearing Registration No. OR-109/E/2016/00013, dated 09.03.2016 for Sri Biswaljit Swain, Dist-Jagatsighpur regarding Decision of SEIAA: The matter was discussed in meeting on 13.07.2016. The SEIAA may seek clarification from OQuarry of Sri Sanjit Kumar Sahoo.

Meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chairman.

Tahasildar concerned on the allegation petition received

(Shri S.K. Sinha) Member Secretary, SEIAA

(Dr. S.P. Das) Member, SEIAA

(Shri S.C. Mohanty) Chairman, SEIAA

19